


Federal ID
Property 
Type Code Owner Name Address 1 City State Zip Property ID

Last Activity 
Date Status Code Amount Due ID

59-6000524 CT05 OXFORD FINANCE 
COMPANIES INC THE,

1364 DALLAS AVE LAWTON IA 51030 Tax Deed 191037 09/09/2020 R $142.07 1b5c5d47-f598-48c1-b2b9-a75cd8681452

Total $142.07



Submission Confirmation
Your unclaimed property report has been uploaded to the state for processing.

IMPORTANT! You must include the submission number listed below with your check, wire, or ACH
payment to the state. Failure to do so may prevent your payment from being matched to your state
report.

IA Submission Number: P8d6a47efb

Submission Details

Holder Name: Brevard County Clerk of Courts

Holder FEIN: 59-6000524

Holder Address: 400 South Street
Titusville, FL 32781

Contact Name: Jacqualine Cook

Contact Phone: 3216372002

Contact Email: jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us

Report Year: 2023

Report Amount: $142.07

Reporting Software: UPEnterprise

Submission Date: 09.27.2023 1:34 PM EST



From: No_reply@unclaimedproperty.tos.iowa.gov
To: Jacqualine Cook
Subject: BREVARD COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS Report 194198 Received
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 9:50:21 PM

BREVARD COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS Report 194198 Received

Greetings,

Your State of Iowa unclaimed property report for fiscal year 2024 was successfully submitted.
The corresponding Report ID is 194198. While businesses and organizations turn over
unclaimed property to our office, they can also be rightful owners as well. Take the time to
search for your organization at GreatIowaTreasureHunt.gov.

Submitting timely and accurate reports is the first step in achieving our mission of returning
abandoned funds to past and present Iowans. If there are errors with your report, you will
receive further communication on next steps. In the meantime, don’t forget to remit your
funds.

We thank you for your continued cooperation.

If you need any assistance, contact our office at (515) 281-7546 or UPReport@tos.iowa.gov.

Sincerely, 

Unclaimed Property Compliance 
Iowa Treasurer of State
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Iowa 
 
The report file was submitted online. The attached Submission Confirmation Voucher proves the 
file was submitted. Prepare a check payable to ‘Treasurer, State of Iowa’. Include business FEIN 
on check. 
 
 
To remit by Wire:  
 
Bank Name:  Wells Fargo Bank 
Bank R/T:  121000248 
Bank Address: 420 Montgomery, San Francisco, CA 94104 
Account Name: Treasurer of State-Unclaimed Property 
Account Number: 830 
 
Please be certain to clearly identify your Wire by adding your company name to the CCD Entry 
Detail Record Field 7 Identification Number. This information is key in linking the funds to your 
report.  

Send the Submission Confirmation Voucher and check (if paying by check or Wire confirm) to 
the state. Their address is: 
 
Before November 1,  2023 mail to: 

If by non-USPS delivery:                                                              If by USPS mail:            
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services #856791           Iowa Treasurer of State 
Iowa Treasurer of State, Unclaimed Property          Unclaimed Property Division 
1801 Parkview Drive, 1st Floor            PO Box 856791  
Shoreview, MN 55126            Minneapolis, MN 55485-6791 
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